10/7/2020 Payment Invoice

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE
PAYMENT
TAX INVOICE
Invoice No: SPF2020100701000411
Date/Time: 07/10/2020 16:51:22
Application Paid Via: Master
GST Reference No: MG-8400000-5
Transaction Ref No: TPO00136315
Service Type Service Fee eService Reference No Unit Price (S$) GST (S%) Qty  Amount (S8}
1 Police Document Document Fee 0050000002305893 111.00 0.00 1 111.00
Total (S%) 111.00

é\ This is a computer-generated invoice. No signature is required.

Please print a copy of the invoice for your reference.

A FORCE FOR THE NATICN

https://sso.police.gov.sg/epp-inetfapp/servicesinvoice/generate
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10/7/2020

Transaction status | EasyPay

Your transaction is successful

Merchant Name : SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE

Reference No t SPFEACR2020100700668
Amount 1 SGD 111,00

Card Type ¢+ DBS MasterCard
Approval Code ' RO4172

Transaction 1 07 October 2020 16:52:26
date/time

Please print this page as a reference for your transaction.
To continue, please click "0K',

Or you will be automatically redirected to the next page within 20 seconds

Copyright © 2018 Wirecard Singapore Pte Ltd. All rights reserved,

hitps:/api.wirecard.com.sgleasypay2/telemoneyMpiStatus. do?execution=e1s2
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‘!erdine.wang @a[E.com.sQ

From: SPF_C_EACRS@spf.gov.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2020 3:55 PM
To: jerdine.wang®@alp.com.sg

Ce: Suriati_BUANG@spf.gov.sg

Subject: Application Approved

Your Ref: AL.INS.2020.30117(PDNW
Traffic Police Department

Qur Ref: TPO00136315 10 Ubi Avenue 3
Singapore 408865
Tel;
65476243/6244/6237
07 Oct 2020 Fax: 65474885

Ms Wang Mei Yun jerdine
ALP LAW CORPORATION
1 1 Coleman Street

# 05-01

The Adelphi

Singapore 179803

Tel: 64222187

Dear Mdm
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFIED TRUE COPIES OF REPORT(S) / DOCUMENT(S)

I refer to your application dated 24/09/2020 with Transaction Reference No. TP000136315.
"2 I 'am pleased to inform you that your application for the following documents
has been approved:
(1) Report of a Traffic Accident (NP168) (for Vehicle No: GBHI882X, Qty: 1 at S$ 16 per copy)
(2) Sketch Plan (for Vehicle No: GBH9882X, Qty: 1 at S$ 95 per copy)

3 A fee of S$ 111, being the document fee, is payable for the above-mentioned documents. If the
payment is not received within 30 days from the date of this notification, your application will lapse.
Please pay the document fee online at https://eacrs.police.gov.sg/eacrsinternet/EngAndPayCTC.xhtm!

4 If you do not want to purchase any of the above-stated reports/documents, please contact me at
65476243/6244/6237.

Yours faithfully

SUPERVISOR GENERAL OFFICE



8/24/2020 Payment Invoice

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE
PAYMENT
TAX INVOICE
Invoice No: SPF2020092401000193
Date/Time: 24/09/2020 12:27:06
Application Paid Via; Master
GST Reference No: MG-3400000-5
Transaction Ref No: TP000136315
Service Type Service Fee eService Reference No Unit Price (S8} GST (58%) Qty  Amount (58)
1 Police Document Search Fee 0050000002299216 14.00 0.00 1 14.00
Total (S8) 14.00

é This is a computer-generated invoice. No signature is required.

Please print & copy of the invoice for your reference.

A FORCE FCR THE NATION

https://sso.police.gov.sg/epp-inet/app/servicefinvoice/generate
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9/21/2020 Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASS0CIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to S5pm
I . T ot : M4000177
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE ©°T Registration No 38

SEARCH RESULTS

Our Ref No: GR-20-112858

Date of Request: 21/09/2020 Your Ref No: AL.INS.2020.30117(PD)JW
ALR LAW CORPORATION

1 Coleman Street, #05-01

The Adelphi

Singapore 179803

Dear SirfMadam,

Your Search Criteria;

DRate of Accident: 12/09/2020

Place of Accident: BUKIT TIMAH EXPRESSWAY

Client Vehicle No: SLB301tX

With reference to your search criteria for the accident report, the following documents were found to closely match yaur search criteria:
(J"EQ. VEHICLE ACCIDENT LOCATION ACCIDENT DATE

| ~3H8882X No match found.

Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the criginal reparts forwarded to the cenire by the members of the General Insurance Association of Singapore ard we take no responsibility for
their accuracy or conlents and shall be under no liability whatsogver for any loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the repors or thelr images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature,

hitps:iisingapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninvtp&refid=2590143&CFID=766667948CFTOKEN=21... 1/2



9/21/2020 Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
lNSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOTIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm
RECGRDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-20-112858
Date of Request: 21/09/2020 Your Ref No: AL.INS.2020.30tt7{PD)JW

ALP LAW CORPORATION
1 Coleman Street, #05-01
The Adelphi

Singapore 179803

Dear Sir/Madam,

Your Search Criteria:

Date of Accident: 12/09/2020

Place of Accident: BUKIT TIMAH EXPRESSWAY
Client Vehicle No: SLB3011X

[DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$)

File Search Fee (Public) 14.02
GST Amount 0.98
Total Amount Due {GST inclusive) 15.00

Thank You,

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature,

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRO [] Cash [ ] Cheque

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninvip&refld=2590143&CFID=76666794&CFTOKEN=f21... 2/2



9/15/2020

Qur Ref No:

Date of Request:

ALP LAW CORPORATION
1 Coleman Street, #05-01

The Adelphi

Singapore 179803

Dear Sir/Madam,

Date of Accident:

Vehicle No:

With reference fo your application for the accident report, we have attached the following accident reports as requested:

Place of Accident:
nvolving Vehicle No:

GENERAL
INSURANC

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapcre 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to 5pm

GR-20-110675
15/09/2020

12/00/2020
SLB3011X
BUKH TIMAH EXPRESSWAY
SKG3248R

GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

AL.INS.2020.8LB3011(PD}NW

I

(

"QCUMENTS ACCIDENT LOCATION PER DOC (S%) QaTy AMOUNT (S3)

KG3248R BUKIT TIMAH EXPRESSWAY 14.00|1 13.08
GST Amount 0.92
Total Amount Due {GST Inclusive) 14.00

The images provided te you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General insurance Association of Singapore and we take
no respensioility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any [oss or damage arising out of or in coennection with the reports or their

mages.

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:

Date:

[X] GIRO [) Cash {] Cheque

https:fisingapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusehox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninvar&refid=2586302&CFID=76447129&CFTOKEN=0b6... /1



9/15/2020 Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
'NSURANC Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hou.rs: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CEN?RE GST Registration No: M408017735

SEARCH RESULTS

Our Ref No: GR-20-110665

Date of Request: 15/09/2020 Your Ref No: AL.INS.2020.8LB3011{PD)JW
ALP LAW CORPORATION

1 Coleman Street, #05-01

The Adelphi

Singapore 179803

Dear Sir'Madam,

Your Search Criteria;

Date of Accident: 12/09/2020
Place of Accident: BUKIT TiMAH EXPRESSWAY
Client Vehicle No: SLB30#1X
With reference to your search criteria for the accident report, the following documents were found to closely match your search criteria:
ngQ. VEHICLE ACCIDENT LOCATION ACCIDENT DATE
AG3248R BKE > WOODLAND (ARQUND 8KM MARK) 12/09/2020 16:55
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the originat reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General insurance Assogiation of Singapore and we take no responsibility for

their accuracy or contents and shali be under no liability whatscever for any loss or damage arising out of or in cannection with the reports or thelr images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninvip&refid=2586288&CFID=76447 1298 CFTOKEN=9b6...
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9M5/2020 Invaice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Manday to Friday Sam to 5pm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Qur Ref No: GR-2(-110665
Date of Request: 15/09/2020 Your Ref No: AL.INS.2020.5LE3C11(PDMW

ALP LAW CORPORATION
1 Coleman Street, #05-01
The Adslphi

Singapore 179803

Dear Sir/Madam,

Your Search Criteria:

Date of Accident: 12/09/2020

Place of Accident: BUKIT TIMAH EXPRESSWAY
Client Vehicle No: SLB3011X

[DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$)

~.File Search Fee {Public) 14.02
| »+5T Amount G.98
|Total Armount Due {(GST Inclusivae) 15,00

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRQO [] Cash [] Cheque

https:/fsingapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfi?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninvip&refld=2586288&CFID=76447129&4CFTOKEN=6b6... 2/2



